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From: Callard, Richard - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REC1 PI ENTS/CN=6988FBA346C64632AA2C6DDACEAC7D18-
CALLARD, RICHARD (RC] 

Sent: Fri 06/05/2016 3:56:10 PM (UTC) 

To: KiIaarriff_Patrick_(LEGAL. B); cRo _ w ;Evans Gareth (Legal 
B)~ GRO

----- ------. .., 
Cc: Thompson, Laura - UKGI[ GRO 

Subject: POL & Horizon 

Patrick / Gareth — as you know the Horizon issue at POL is moving in to legal territory. Whilst we have previously just 
patched Patrick in as and when necessary, I don't think we can discount there being a need for more regular legal 
input in the near future of proceedings really do kick off. Do you think you should bring in a G6 or G7 on to this, or are 
you content to continue to be involved more directly. Happy either way, but just thought I would flag that additional 
resource or time might be needed soon. 
Thanks 

Richard Callard I Executive Director 

UK overnment Investments 

1 Victoria Street I London I SW1H OFT 

GRO 
E: 


